OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE___ Sept, 23, 196)
OIL CONSERVATION CGiitiISSION Re: Proposed NSP______
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL____ __ _
Proposed NFU, ______
Proposed DC )ﬁ_
Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated 9/20/60
for the C, E 1-T _ 3-21-37

Operator Lease and Well No, S-T-FE
and my recommendations are as followss
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Top Drinkard is at 6527 or top perforation of Drinkard completion is

7' into the zone of no nomenclature in the base of the Tubb formation——J.W.R.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION



PN
wamen




